
South Carolina Education Lottery 

2012 Golf Pencils 

Golf Pencils Questions/Answers 
 

Question: My Company doesn’t have a place of business in South Carolina, but 

we are a registered DBE business and do business with the State of South 

Carolina. Does that reject my opportunity to place a bid? 

Answer:  No, you are eligible to place a bid 

Question:    1) What date will this job be awarded?  2) Was the quantity ordered 

before and what was the winning bid? 3) Are you requesting a pre-production 

proof, as in virtual proof via email or an actual imprinted sample? 4) Is the total 

ordered to be 1,000,011 pcs? 5) What is the breakdown of the request for 10 

proofs and 1 final sample to be delivered to 29201? 6) Will you accept partial 

shipment? 

Answer:  1) The bid will be awarded as soon as possible after 11 AM on November 

13th.  2) Yes the same quantity before and the winning bid was $24,900.  3) Yes we 

are requesting an actual sample to be mailed to us with the bid and a pre-

production sample if your company is awarded 4) the total ordered is 1,000,000. 

5) 10 Pre-production proofs to be delivered to 29201. 1 imprinted sample of each 

color to be delivered to 29201-Attn Teresa Brock by December 14, 2012.   6) 

Partial shipment will not be accepted 

Question:  Has this been bid out before, and if so the last winning bid? 

Answer:  Yes this has been bid out before and the winning bid was $24,900. 

Question: How many did you order last time, when and price paid please? 

Answer:  1,000,000 were ordered in February 2012 and the price paid was 

$24,900. 

 



Question:   Delivery date will be a tough call, is this indeed a must? 

Answer: The delivery date is stated in the solicitation. 

Week of December 10-14th, 2012. 

Question:  Can quote be faxed and still send samples separately? 

Answer:  Yes, as long as the Vendors name, address & our solicitation number is 

on all documents received 

Question: What is the previous history of qtys, price, award date, and supplier? 

Answer:  The previous bid was for a quantity 1,000,000. $24,900, awarded 

February 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


